

From: [Lee, Johanna - DOTI CE0415 Land Surveyor](#)
To: [McClelland, Eric S. - CPD GIS Data Administrator](#); [Glick, Libbie A. - CPD Senior City Planner - Community Planning and Development](#)
Subject: Update to Colfax DO-8
Date: Friday, August 25, 2023 7:25:02 AM
Attachments: [image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)

Hi Eric,

Sorry to take so long to reply. I did review the revised description and I have no comments. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Johanna Lee, PLS Land Surveyor

City & County of Denver

Dept. of Transportation & Infrastructure | ROWS-Survey

Desk: 720-865-3105 | Mobile: 228-224-5303

Johanna.lee@denvergov.org

-
Please take a [quick 2 question survey](#) regarding our virtual service.



311 | DENVERGOV.ORG | [DENVER 8 TV](#)

From: McClelland, Eric S. - CPD GIS Data Administrator <Eric.McClelland@denvergov.org>
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 9:06 AM
To: Lee, Johanna - DOTI CE0415 Land Surveyor <Johanna.Lee@denvergov.org>; Glick, Libbie A. - CPD Senior City Planner - Community Planning and Development <Libbie.Glick@denvergov.org>
Subject: FW: Update to Colfax DO-8

Hi Johanna,

Here is a revised legal description with changes highlighted, and a detail of the area that was added, it has also been updated in MapIt. I'll make any changes you want, otherwise if it's okay we'll move forward with the revised version without sending the approval form again.

Thanks so much,



Eric McClelland | GIS Data Administrator
Community Planning and Development | City and County of Denver

From: Glick, Libbie A. - CPD Senior City Planner - Community Planning and Development
<Libbie.Glick@denvergov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 1:45 PM
To: McClelland, Eric S. - CPD GIS Data Administrator <Eric.McClelland@denvergov.org>
Subject: Update to Colfax DO-8

Hi Eric,

We spoke to the councilmembers sponsoring the rezoning along Colfax, and they would like to include the property at

1050 E Colfax in the rezoning. This is because there is a single development on 1040 & 1050 E Colfax, and currently only 1040 is included in the rezoning. Would you be able to update the legal description?

Thanks,
Libbie

 DENVER THE MILE HIGH CITY	Libbie Glick, AICP Senior City Planner Community Planning and Development City and County of Denver Pronouns she/her/hers phone: (720) 865-3267 / Libbie.Adams@denvergov.org 311 pocketgov.com denvergov.org/CPD Take Our Survey Facebook Twitter Instagram
---	---

Community Planning and Development is doing our part to support social distancing recommendations. Please help us in this effort by doing business with us online instead of in person: www.denvergov.org/cpd.